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From: Wells, Kathy [Kathy Wells@fpl.com)]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:03 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Cc: Marshall Willis

Subject: Florida Power & Light Company's 2011 Report on Storm Hardening/Preparedness and Distribution Reliabiiity

Attachments: 7.7.11 Transmittal to Cole (Reconciliation).pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Scott A. Goorland, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5638

scott goorland@fpl.com

b. Florida Power & Light Company’s 2011 Status/Update report on Storm Hardening/Preparedness and
Distribution Reliability

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Reconciliation of
Adjusted with Exclusions page in connection with revisions to pages 107-112 of the 2010 Distribution
Reliability Report.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kathy J. Wells, CP

Certified Paralegal

Sr. Legal Assistant to

John T. Butler, Esqg., Managing Attorney
Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq., Senior Attorney
Scott A. Goorland, Esq., Principal Attorney
Maria J. Moncada, Esq., Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Bivd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Direct: 561-304-5661

Fax: 561-691-7135

E-maii: kathy.wells@fpl.com

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named aiddressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s),
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the infarmation. In no event shall this material be read, used,
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express
consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).

DOCUMERT NUMATR -DATY
CLESE JUL-7=

7/7/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Forida Power & Light Company, P. 0. Box 14000, Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Law Department

gy Scoit A. Goorland

Principal Atiorney

FPL. Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
(561) 304-5633
(561} 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-maik: scott.gooriand@fpl.com

July 7, 2011

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - \ l OOOO _ O..l_

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OQak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 2011 Status/Update report on Storm
Hardening/Preparedness and Distribution Reliability

Dear Ms. Cole:

On July 5, 2010, FPL filed revisions to its 2010 Distribution Reliability Report,
originally filed on March 2, 2011. On July 6, 2011, Commission Staff requested a
revised “Reconciliation of Adjusted with Exclusion to Actual Reliability Indices” page.
On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL™), enclosed for filing is FPL’s
revised “Reconciliation of Adjusted with Exclusion to Actual Reliability Indices” page in
connection with revisions to pages 107-112 of the 2010 Distribution Reliability Report.

If there are any guestions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304-
5633.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
ce:  Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
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Reconciliation of Adjusted with Exclusions to Actual Reliability Indicies

FPL March 1, 2011 Filing Revised July 1, 2011
index CMi Cl CME CEMI5 Minutes N [ SAIDi SAIFT MAIFle CEMI5 CAIDI
A 2) {3) &) (5) (8) {7 & 8 (10} (11}
(O | (& | @Y | @@ | (K2)
Filed Actual 368.723.874 4.354.064 42,395,178 35,558 22.388.488 105,037 4481878 818 0.87 8.4 53.8% 84.2
Filed Adjusted {2} 347,295,218 4,138,841 40,688,741 33,55¢ 20,981,182 95654 | 4,491,878 77.3 0.2 8.1 0.7% 83.9
Sum of Exclusions 19,427 855 215,223 0 0 1,407,299 9,383 | 4,491,878
Calc Actual 366,723,074 4,354 064 40,688,741 33,558 22388488 105,037 4491878
Data Check against Filed Totals {(Caic Total - Filed Actuals)
Difference - see notes 0K 0K -1,817 437 ~2,308 (0174 OK
{a} & b below I ]
Exclusions Details
Generation
Cust Req. 2,977,856 72,628 nfr nit 198,404 1,348
Planned 10,280,052 74,815 nfr nfr 884 770 6.601
Transmission {a} 7,520,004 254,508 182
Other niT| nir nir v n/r nir
Substation Events nit nir| nr s nir nir
Weather Total 6,158,947 67,780 0 0 324,125 1,433
List Events:
Verified Tornadoes 2,525,820 26,063 102,628 430
Tropical Storm 3,834,027 41717 221,487 1.003
nir nir
nir nir

ar Adjusted values exclusions do not inctude Transmission exclusions.

B Qur current reporting mechanisms do not allow us obtain detailed exclusions for this indicator.
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